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PLANNING & BUILDING DEPTARTMENT UPDATE


DATE: 

July 16, 2019
TO: 

McCordsville Plan Commission

FROM:

Ryan Crum, Director

RE: 

Director’s Report  


Dear Commission Members:

This report is issued once a month to the Plan Commission at their regularly scheduled meeting.  The intent of the report is to update the Commission on the projects and other items the Planning and Building Dept. staff is working on, as well as other Town related projects that may be of interest to Commission members.  Traditionally the focus of the report is on projects, permits, etc that have occurred since your last meeting regularly scheduled meeting.
Home Permits: 

7 single-family permits since June PC 
Miscellaneous:
Town Council
· Leo’s Eatery & Market informal presentation 
· PJ’s Waterworks informal presentation
· Council approved the Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan (Thoroughfare Plan)
· Set the timeline for the Sagebrook Annexation petitions
RDC
· Revised the Mt. Comfort EDA area to remove two parcel west & north of Woodhaven
Parks Advisory

· Directed staff to contract services for parkland analysis 
Miscellaneous 

· Town will begin re-starting the Town Center Master Plan discussions with the Town Center Master Plan Steering Committee 

· Town’s Bike/Ped Master Plan kicked-off early this month 

